



**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

DIRECTORATE OF PLANT PROTECTION CENTRAL  
RESEARCH INSTITUTE / ANKARA

## HASAN ÇELİK

### Agricultural Engineer

#### EDUCATION

- Assoc. prof
  - PhD
  - MSc 2014-2016 Selçuk Üniversitesi Ziraat Fakültesi
  - Bachelor's Degree 2002-2006 Selçuk Üniversitesi Ziraat Fakültesi
- LANGUAGE** English YÖKDİL 63,75

#### CAREER

- 2023-..... Directorate of Plant Protection Central Research Institute / ANKARA
- 2010-2023 Engineer, Derebucak District Directorate of Agriculture and Forestry /KONYA
- 2008-2010 Engineer, Private sector Alanya/ANTALYA

#### ABOUT ME

He was born in Konya in 1985. He graduated from Selçuk University Faculty of Agriculture in 2006. He completed his master's degree at Selçuk University Faculty of Agriculture. After working in the private sector with the title of Agricultural Engineer, he worked in District Directorates within the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry. As of 2023, he works at the Directorate of Plant Protection Central Research Institute.

#### CONTACT

📍 Gayret Mahallesi. Fatih Sultan Mehmet Bulvarı. No: 66, 06172 Yenimahalle / ANKARA

🌐 [celik-hasan@tarimorman.gov.tr](mailto:celik-hasan@tarimorman.gov.tr)

☎ 0 312 315 15 31



**HASAN ÇELİK**  
Agricultural Engineer

**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

▪ **PROJECTS**



# HASAN ÇELİK

## Agricultural Engineer



### ▪ **PUBLICATIONS**

#### ▪ **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

Determination of the Population Development and Infestation Ratio of Coldling Moth [*Cydia pomonella* (L.)(Lepidoptera:Tortricidae)] in Apple Orchards in Beyşehir (Konya). Turkey 6th Plant Protection Congress with International Participation September 5-8, 2016 Konya, TURKEY

#### ▪ **NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

Determination of the Population Development and Infestation Ratio of Coldling Moth [*Cydia pomonella* (L.)(Lepidoptera:Tortricidae)] in Apple Orchards in Beyşehir (Konya). Harran Journal of Food and Agricultural Sciences Year 2017 Volume: 21 Issue: 3